Valentina Cenic

From: Licensing

Sent: 20 June 2023 09:59

To: Valentina Cenic

Subject: FW: Representation in respect of Premises Licence. Case reference: LIC525204883
Attachments: LIC525204883.pdf

From: Leicester City Council <noreply@I|eicester.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 June 2023 09:12

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Representation in respect of Premises Licence. Case reference: LIC525204883

Representation in respect of
Premises Licence

Leicester
City Council

Case raised by: Michael Murren 19/06/2023 19:14.05

Customer details:

Title  First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the postcode or street  Please select the House
P Flat Street Town County Postcode

name address number

Name of premises: 32 Barkby Road

Location:
Enter th r Pl | h H
ter the postcode o ease select the Flat ouse Street Town County Postcode
street name address number
LEASHL Shop 32 Barkby Road, Shot 32 Barkby Leicester Le|c?ster LE4 SHL

Leicester Road City



Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to: Prevention of
Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: Barkby Road is a short mostly residential street!
There are 9 shops within approximately 300 metres and 3 of the shops are already off license’s and there is also
a pub.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect on the
licensing objectives : There are people drinking outside the shops every day until 10ish already, this doesn’t
need to be encouraged anymore especially as there are children living in close proximity.

Another store opening earlier than 8am and later than 10pm will not be beneficial to any resident.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove your
concerns?: No



